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LelMlesurier:-
I m forws ‘ﬂd}ﬂ&; you under se-
the theses written by Messrs. Nicholls,

Please excuse my having kept
anxious to examine them care-
have derived
They are
y told Judge Sur=
1 ttention to Sla-
pack's work as the material cemed to be more care-
quTJ classified, but all LaCtOT" considered Mr.
icholl's appears the better. There should be no
haggling over the congrstulations to either of them,
nor, I repeat, to the masters whose remarkable dis-
ciples they are.

I am very grateful for the com-
munication of these fine studies.

With kindest regards,

The Dean of the Faculty of Law,

FERDINAKND ROY.




